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A¥D GAS INSPECTION SERVICES
OTTAWA, August 17, 1936.
RE: Approval of Type C-2 Polyphase

Watthour Meter and Type C-5 Net-
work Watthour Meter.

70 DISTRICT INSPECTORS OF
ELECTRICITY AND GAS

Dear Sirs:

I beg to advise you that the Type C--2
Polyphase Watthour Meter and the Type C-5 Network
Watthour Meter, manufactured by the Canadian West-
inghouse Company Limited, Hamilton, Ontario, have
been approved by the National Research Council for
use in Canada in the following capacities:

Anmperes: 2%, 5, 10, 15, 25, 50 and 75;
Voltages: 115, 230, 460 and 575;
Froequency: 25 cycle. '

These meters are similar to the 60 cycle
meters approved by Circulars N.R.C.BU, 8Ha and 87, to
which you are referred.

Yours truly,

JLS/MER




